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From: Martyn White on behalf of Conservation Officer
Sent: 29 August 2025 16:42
To: Jessica Riches
Subject: F/14/24/RES

F/14/24/RES 
 
Land at Ford Airfield Ford    
 
Approval of reserved matters (layout, scale, appearance and landscaping) following outline 
consent F/4/20/OUT for the infrastructure reserved matters including the provision of a primary 
spine road and associated secondary road junctions, pavement, footpaths, cycle infrastructure 
and bus stops; site wide drainage infrastructure including foul pumping stations, foul sewer 
infrastructure, SUDS basins, SUDS swales, surface water infrastructure; acoustic fencing; public 
open space including landscape details, play areas, footpaths & associated works 
 
Further to my comments in February 2025, I have reviewed the additional information and that the 
following comments: 
 
The Runway 
The amendments described in the heritage statement regarding the runway and shown on the 
following plans (TOR-RMIN-XX-DR-L-P-007 Rev F/ TOR-RMIN-XX-DR-L-P-027 Rev B) seem to 
be an improvement and therefore acceptable.  
 
The Canal 
The improvements to the section of the Canal are an improvement.  
 
Peregrine House.  
Reference is made to a vegetative screen and planting in the heritage statement. Is this in addition 
to the existing planting. If so, what plan is this presented on. 
 
 
 
Martyn White 
Principal Conservation Officer, Planning  
 
T:  01903 737717 
E:  Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
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